

## **ERIC C SNOWDEN, D.C., CLCP**

### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Dr. Snowden has been a principal and managing member in over 40 corporations spanning diverse service lines, including pharmacy administration, occupational therapy, physical rehabilitation, revenue cycle management, surgical center management, healthcare compliance, medical billing, claims recovery, and business development. As a medical cost and billing specialist, he has advocated for patients who have been overcharged or exploited by insurance carriers, hospitals, or providers.

#### Skills:

- Renowned expert in health care claim reimbursement, business systems development, and life care planning.
- Excels in claims recovery, revenue cycle management, and assisting dentists and oral surgeons with reimbursement strategies under patients' medical benefit plans.
- Developed groundbreaking cloud-based software, Portico, which employs evidence-based medicine for accurate diagnoses and integrates with major insurers.
- Recognized for connecting with individuals and devising comprehensive plans for their well-being.
- Extensive experience in medical cost and billing, advocacy for patients, and serving as an expert witness.
- Diverse expertise in pharmacy administration, occupational therapy, physical rehabilitation, surgical center management, healthcare compliance, medical billing, claims recovery, and business development.

#### Education:

- University of Maryland Global Campus
  - Bachelor of Science (B.S.) in Business Administration and Management, General (1990-1994)
- Cleveland Chiropractic College of Los Angeles
  - Doctor of Chiropractic (D.C.) in Chiropractic (1997-2000)
- Erisa Claims

- Training and Education in ERISA, PPACA, Compliance, Revenue Cycle Management (2013-2017)

Work Experience:

- Managing Director
  - **Carecrest Lifecare Planning (May 2023 - Present)**
  - Responsible for leading and managing the overall operations of the lifecare planning business.
- Executive Director
  - **Integrated Health Services (Sep 2008 - Present)**
  - Excels in claims recovery, revenue cycle management, and assisting dentists and oral surgeons with reimbursement strategies under patients' medical benefit plans.
  - Manages the organization's operations and ensures organizational efficiency.
  - Develops and implements policies and procedures, staying current with healthcare regulations and laws.
  - Oversees budget development, evaluation, and reporting.
  - Provides management training and development.
  - Manage and provide ancillary services such as blood labs, toxicology, specialty pharmacy, and neurodiagnostic testing
  - Establish and manage specialty programs at ambulatory surgery centers (pain management, integrated programs, podiatry, orthopedics)
- Operations Director / Managing Member Operations
  - **SmileMed (Jan 2020 - Dec 2021)**
  - Developed a system by which patients can seek medical reimbursement for medically necessary dental and oral procedures.
  - Assists in managing the operations of the organization.
- **National Medical Debt Advocates (Apr 2014 - Nov 2017)**
  - Assisted patients in reducing medical bills and access to full benefits when being overcharged for healthcare services by hospitals, ASCs, and other providers.
- **Federal Injury Centers, Oklahoma City (Oct 2022 - Present)**
  - Renders care to Federal Employees who have been injured at work.
  - Specializes in utilizing OWCP guidelines, FECA Manual, AMA 6th edition, and relevant standards of healthcare.

- Ensures patients receive their full benefits and impairment rating under OWCP/ FECA Guidelines.
- Impairment and Disability Rating

### **License, Certifications**

Doctor of Chiropractic: Texas, Oklahoma

Certified Lifecare Planner, International Council of Healthcare Certifications

Member of American Academy of Professional Coders

American Academy of Physician Lifecare Planners